jetBlue

1212 New York Avenue, NW
Suite 1212

Washington, DC 20005

T: 1-800-JETBLUE
jetblue.com

May 6, 2020
Docket DOT-0ST-2020-0037

The Honorable David E. Short
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Aviation and International Affairs

U.S. Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Avenue, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20590

Dear Deputy Assistant Secretary Short:

Attached is a support letter from Congresswoman Doris Matsui, the congressional
representative of the district where Sacramento International Airport (SMF) is located.

Sincerely,

JeliA AL

Robert C. Land
Senior Vice President, Government Affairs
and Associate General Counsel



Congress of the Wnited States
Washington, DC 20515

May 6, 2020

The Honorable Elaine Chao
Secretary of Transportation

U.S. Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
Washington, DC 20590

Re: Docket DOT-OST-2020-0037
Dear Secretary Chao:

The COVID-19 pandemic has had an unprecedented and dire impact on air travel, both within
the U.S. and internationally. Airlines around the world have dramatically reduced their schedules
and the flights that are operating have load factors in the single digits. While travel between
states in this country has not been limited by government restrictions as have flights between the
United States and many other countries, public health guidelines and statewide shelter-in-place
orders have led to a similar result: a plunge in demand for air travel with many domestic flights
carrying as few as five or six passengers.

It is clear that demand for air travel — particularly leisure travel — is not likely to significantly
increase in the next few months. For that reason, | support JetBlue’s request to temporarily
suspend or limit operations in Sacramento through the end of June. By granting JetBlue an
exemption and permitting temporary suspension at Sacramento International Airport (SMF), the
Department will enable JetBlue to preserve its liquidity rather than operating long haul flights
with just a handful of customers. The temporary suspension and preservation of funds will
enable JetBlue to emerge from this pandemic with more financial capacity to prioritize its
workers, maintain employment, and provide service in the future when it is both needed and
desired. Moreover, reducing these nearly empty flights will avoid thousands of pounds of carbon
emissions, improving air quality and public health outcomes for Americans.

The CARES Act requires that airlines maintain a level of air service to communities, but
provides the Department the ability to grant exemptions where reasonable and practicable. A
temporary suspension of service at SMF clearly meets that definition, and | ask urge you to grant
the exemption to JetBlue so that smaller airline carriers can emerge from this crisis in a better
position to maintain its workforce and provide safe and reliable service to the American people.

Sincerely,
Oor's Naksua_

ris Matsui
Member of Congress




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
| hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing was served by electronic mail this 6" day of May,
2020 on the following:

Alaska dheffernan@cozen.com
rwelford@cozen.com
Allegiant agoerlich@gagh-airlaw.com
ALPA sascha.vanderbellen@alpa.org
American robert.wirick@aa.com
bruce.wark@aa.com
molly.wilkinson@aa.com
Atlas Air rpommer@atlasair.com
naveen.rao@atlasair.com
Delta

alex.krulic@delta.com
chris.walker@delta.com
steven.seiden@delta.com

FedEx Express

anne.bechdolt@fedex.com
sllunsford@fedex.com

Frontier robert.cohn@hoganlovells.com
Hawaiian perkmann@cooley.com
Polar kevin.montgomery@polaraircargo.com
Southwest bob.kneisley@wnco.com
leslie.abbott@wnco.com
Spirit

dkirstein@yklaw.com
jyoung@yklaw.com

Sun Country

robert.cohnn@hoganlovells.com

United

dan.weiss@united.com
steve.morrissey@united.com
amna.arshad@freshfields.com

UPS

anita.mosner@hklaw.com

State/FAA/DOT

forsbergap@state.gov
john.s.duncan@faa.gov
todd.homan@dot.gov
david.short@dot.gov
joel.szabat@dot.gov
Laura.Remo@dot.gov
peter.irvine@dot.gov
kevin.bryan@dot.gov
albert.muldoon@dot.gov
fahad.ahmad@dot.gov
cindy.baraban@dot.gov
benjamin.taylor@dot.gov

Airlinelnfo

info@airlineinfo.com
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Airport & Community Head Contacts Title

Community Head Email

ABQ
ABQ
BZN
BZN
RNO
RNO
RNO
RNO
RNO
RNO
SMF
SMF
SMF
SMF
SMF
SMF
PSP
PSP

Mayor Mike Keller

Nyika Allen

Mayor Chris Mehl

County Administrator

Mayor Hillary Schieve

Mayor Ron Smith

City Manager Neil Krutz

County Manager Eric Brown
Randy Charlton

Marily Mora

Cynthia Nichol

District 1 Supervisor Phil Serna
District 2 Supervisor Patrick Kennedy
District 3 Supervisor Susan Peters
District 4 Supervisor Sue Frost
District 5 Supervisor Don Nottoli
Mayor Geoff Kors

Thomas Nolan

Mayor

Director

Mayor

Jim Doar

Mayor

Mayor

City Manager
County Manager
CFO

CEO

Director
Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor
Mayor

Executive Director

mayorkeller@cabg.gov

nallen@cabg.gov

cmehl@bozeman.net

jim.doar@gallatin.mt.gov

mayor@reno.gov
rsmith@cityofsparks.us
nkrutz@cityofsparks.us
ebrown@washoecounty.us
rcarlton@renoairport.com
mmora@renoairport.com
nichole@saccounty.net
SupervisorSerna@saccounty.net
SupervisorKennedy@saccounty.net

susanpeters@saccounty.net
SupervisorFrost@saccounty.net
nottolid@saccounty.net
Geoff.Kors@palmspringsca.gov
Thomas.Nolan@palmspringsca.gov
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